From: Public Engagement [ mailto:Public.Engagement@uscis.dhs.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2012 3:09 PM

To:

Subject: USCIS EIR Web Cancelled

Dear Stakeholder,

Thank you for your interest in joining our Entrepreneurs in Residence panel discussion in Atlanta, GA on
July 30, 2012. We regret to inform you that we will be unable to live stream this event and apologize for
any inconvenience. If you previously requested to join via web and are able to attend in person, please
respond to the USCIS Public Engagement division at: Public.Engagement@uscis.dhs.gov. Please include
your full name and the organization you represent, if any, in the body of the email and, in the subject line
of the email, reference: “Entrepreneurs in Residence - in person”.

USCIS will post an executive summary of the panel discussion on our website. In the interim, please visit
the USCIS website for more information about the EIR initiative: www.uscis.gov/eir.

Kind regards,

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
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USCIS Entrepreneurs in Residence
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July 30, 2012
Georgia Institute of Technology
Enterprise Innovation Institute, Hodges Room — Suite 335
75 5th Street, NW
Atlanta, GA 30308
11:00 a.m. — 12:30 p.m. (Eastern)

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services Director Alejandro Mayorkas (USCIS) invites you to join a panel
discussion with the USCIS Entrepreneurs in Residence (EIR) Tactical Team. The team will share their
accomplishments and lessons learned from the first phase of the EIR initiative and outline plans for
continued efforts and engagement with the entrepreneurial community. This event will be live-streamed on
our website with limited availability for in-person participation.*

The work of the EIR Tactical Team has led to a greater understanding within USCIS of the characteristics
and challenges of immigrant entrepreneurs, informed USCIS’s thinking on policies and practices relevant to
this community, and engaged agency talent in an unprecedented way.

If you wish to attend, please respond to this invitation by contacting public.engagement(@uscis.dhs.gov.

Please include your full name and the organization you represent, if any, in the body of the email and, in
the subject line of the email, reference:

e “Entrepreneurs in Residence - web” to join via live-streaming; or

« : . . yo
° Entrepreneurs in Residence - in person” to join in person

*Space is [imited and will be filled on a first come first serve basis until capacity is reached.

We hope you will be able to join us and we look forward to engaging with you.

PARTA,

"{"‘“‘ U.S. Citizenship
)., and Immigration
¥ Services



http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis/menuitem.5af9bb95919f35e66f614176543f6d1a/?vgnextoid=8edac7e8a38a6310VgnVCM100000082ca60aRCRD&vgnextchannel=d44eee876cb85310VgnVCM100000082ca60aRCRD
http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis/menuitem.eb1d4c2a3e5b9ac89243c6a7543f6d1a/?vgnextoid=d44eee876cb85310VgnVCM100000082ca60aRCRD&vgnextchannel=d44eee876cb85310VgnVCM100000082ca60aRCRD
mailto:public.engagement@uscis.dhs.gov



